RE: Clarification of "Receive" or "Receive for Information™ a report

Subject: RE: Clarification of "Receive" or "Receive for Information™ a report
From: "Agnes Hilsen" <Agnes_Hilsen@dnv.org>

Date: Mon, 22 Oct 2007 10:59:32 -0700

To: "Corrie Kost" <kost@triumf.ca>

CC: "FONVCA" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Dear Corrie Kost:

General ly, when Council "receives" a report, it nmeans that it is just
receiving it for information purposes. Depending on the nature of the
report, Council reports may either be received in the weekly Information

Package or listed on a Council Agenda.

If the report is listed on a Council agenda, then there is an
opportunity for Council questions and discussion.

Regar ds,

Agnes Hil sen

Muni ci pal d erk,

District of North Vancouver, 355 Wst Queens Road,
Nort h Vancouver, B.C., V/N 4N5

604- 990- 2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@inv. org

----- Original Message-----

From Corrie Kost [nailto:kost@riunf.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 10: 14 AM
To: Agnes Hilsen

Cc: ' FONVCA
Subject: Carification of "Receive" or "Receive for Information" a
report

Dear Agnes Hil sen,

Coul d you provide sone clarity what it nmeans when council "receives"

report or "receives a report for information"?

Specifically, in each case, does it nmean that council endorses the
information in the report?

I/We need to know the significance of "receipt" vs approval as well
i mplications of "receiving for infornmation".

Yours truly,
Corri e Kost
2851 Col wood Dr.

N. Vancouver, V/R2R3
Tel : 604-988-6615
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